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Re: FW: 140502 1AR-NAN0914 Notice of Application and Commencement of Technical Review

Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca> Tue, Jun 10, 2014 at 4:42 PM
To: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

On Tue, Jun 10, 2014 at 4:37 PM, Christopher Tickner <ctickner@nunawut.ca> wrote:

As discussed.

Christopher Tickner MCIP, RPP

Senior Planner

Nunavut Planning Commission

P.0. Box 2101 Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0CO
Phone: (867) 983-4634

Fax: (867) 983-4626

Website: www.nunavut.ca

From: Christopher Tickner

Sent: May-02-14 2:38 PM

To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'; Johan Skoglund

Cc: Brian Aglukark; info@nirb.ca; 'Johan.Skoglund@nyrstar.com'

Subject: 140502 1AR-NAN0914 Notice of Application and Commencement of Technical Review

Good afternoon Ms. Beaulieu,

Re: 140502 1AR-NAN0914 Notice of Application and Commencement of Technical Review

Thank you for your email.

The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) has reviewed the materials on the NWB ftp site related to the above noted amendment request and has
determined that the proposed amendments do not change the scope of the originally reviewed project to an extent that would warrant a further
review by the NPC at this time.

| have attached the terms agreed to as part of the applicable conformity determination which must form part of any authorisation, permit and/or
licence issued for this project proposal.

Please ensure that any change in the scope of the project is forwarded to our office for further review.

| have copied the Nunavut Impact Review Board with this email for their information.

Please contact me should you have any questions.

Sincerely,
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

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: May-02-14 11:07 AM

To: Johan Skoglund

Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: 140502 1AR-NAN0914 Notice of Application and Commencement of Technical Review

Please see attached regarding the Notice of Application and Commencement of the Technical Review for the Nanisivik Project.

Interested parties are requested to make representation to the Nunawut Water Board no later than 4:00 pm MST on June 2, 2014.

Interested parties are also asked to provide comments to the Board with respect to where the technical meeting and pre-hearing conference should be held and

the form it should take, i.e. in person, via teleconference, or in writing.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu- &c™ >c D

Manager of Licensing- Responsable des Permis
Alc N o ANcrio 1 Manivauvug Laisaliginigmun

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
2a2¢ ALear€ bNLAM - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
www.nwb-oen.ca

P.O. Box 119 C.po119 ANSE3AM 119 Titigagacgvia 119
Gjoa Haven, NU, 0B 110 Gjoa Haven (Nunavut), 0B 110 PARIE . pa BC0BE 11D Ughugtung, NU, 0B 110

Tel / Téléphone / P€¥>C / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopicur / Ab~bd¢ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369
Toll Free / 1-855-521-3745
WARNING - This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information mtended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorzed

distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. I you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or
copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITE - Ce message, et toute(s) piéce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est a lusage exclusif dules) dedinataire(s) ci-dessus, Toute autre personne est par

la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdif de le dittuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut étre joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer
Pexpéditeur par courrier électronique imm édiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.

b% Merci de penser a lenvironnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email
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